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06 April 2024  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Question asking if I will be meeting with representatives of 
Swansea Bay University Health Board to discuss the A&E waiting times at Morriston Hospital. 
 

Both I and my officials meet regularly with representatives of Swansea Bay UHB to discuss 
a range of issues, including A&E waiting times. 
 
Following the escalation of the health board to level 4/targeted intervention for performance 
and outcomes under the new escalation framework, there will be further scrutiny, including 
regular meetings with the Welsh Government and NHS Executive. I will also be meeting the 
Chair on a regular basis to discuss this and other issues and concerns.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
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